

Re: Rate Mitigation Implementation meeting on Monday

From: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=teliszewsky, andrew (energy)4fe">
To: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 12 Jun 2017 09:44:53 -0400

Great. Also have a bunch of questions and comments for the TB submission to review with staff. Hopefully we have enough time for full table read of the MB20.

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: Monday, June 12, 2017 9:39 AM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Rate Mitigation Implementation meeting on Monday

Hi Andrew,

Attached is the ministry deck for the Minister's OFHP Implementation briefing on Tuesday (referenced below).

We can discuss the game plan for tomorrow's Minister's briefing at the meeting today.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: June 9, 2017 5:44 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: Rate Mitigation Implementation meeting on Monday

Hi Andrew,

For Monday's meeting we are proposing that we discuss the following items:

- TB / LRC submissions and the regulations (already shared).
- Our comments on the TB Report back chart (attached). We've added an additional column for ENERGY comments and reorganized the items, but the content in the attached is TBS.
- The Minister's briefing on Tuesday (materials still tracking).

Thanks,
Martin